

Glenn Hornal

From: Hirst, Lynda <LJHirst@wyong.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2015 12:23 PM
To: Glenn Hornal; Hirst, Lynda
Subject: RE: Revised Gateway Determination - Wyong LEP 2013 Major Amendment No 1 | PP_2014_WYONG_011_00

Hi Glenn,
Can you please proceed with revised Gateway Determination to cover all issues as previously discussed and also remove the proposal to include Front Fences as exempt development.
Council has decided not to progress with that at this stage, it may be included under Major Amendment 2 to WLEP2013.
Cheers,

Lynda Hirst
Senior Strategic Planner
Strategic Development
Wyong Shire Council
P.O. Box 20, WYONG NSW 2259
t: 02 4350 5774
e: Lynda.Hirst@wyong.nsw.gov.au
www.wyong.nsw.gov.au



From: Glenn Hornal [<mailto:Glenn.Hornal@planning.nsw.gov.au>]
Sent: Friday, 1 May 2015 2:30 PM
To: Hirst, Lynda
Subject: RE: Revised Gateway Determination - Wyong LEP 2013 Major Amendment No 1 | PP_2014_WYONG_011_00

Ok, will do

Glenn Hornal
Planning Officer, Hunter & Central Coast Region
Department of Planning and Environment | PO Box 1148 | Gosford NSW 2250
T 02 4348 5009 E Glenn.Hornal@planning.nsw.gov.au

Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Hirst, Lynda [<mailto:LJHirst@wyong.nsw.gov.au>]
Sent: Friday, 1 May 2015 1:33 PM
To: Glenn Hornal
Subject: RE: Revised Gateway Determination - Wyong LEP 2013 Major Amendment No 1 | PP_2014_WYONG_011_00

Hi Glenn,
Council management is now reconsidering the inclusion of front fences as Exempt Development as proposed under this draft LEP.

As such, can you please hold off on forwarding the revised Gateway Determination as there is a strong chance we may also remove this provision from Major Amendment 1.

It is anticipated this matter will be reported to Council on 13 May.

Thanks,

Lynda Hirst

Senior Strategic Planner

Strategic Development

Wyong Shire Council

P.O. Box 20, WYONG NSW 2259

t: 02 4350 5774

e: Lynda.Hirst@wyong.nsw.gov.au

www.wyong.nsw.gov.au



From: Hirst, Lynda

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2015 3:31 PM

To: 'Glenn Horal'

Subject: RE: Revised Gateway Determination - Wyong LEP 2013 Major Amendment No 1 | PP_2014_WYONG_011_00

Hi Glenn,

Yes I forgot to attach the height map but I have sent another email with just the map. Let me know if you don't get it.

Regards,

Lynda Hirst

Senior Strategic Planner

Strategic Development

Wyong Shire Council

P.O. Box 20, WYONG NSW 2259

t: 02 4350 5774

e: Lynda.Hirst@wyong.nsw.gov.au

www.wyong.nsw.gov.au



From: Glenn Horal [<mailto:Glenn.Horal@planning.nsw.gov.au>]

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2015 3:26 PM

To: Hirst, Lynda

Subject: RE: Revised Gateway Determination - Wyong LEP 2013 Major Amendment No 1 | PP_2014_WYONG_011_00

Hi Lynda, I don't think you attached the height map.

thanks